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State of Florida

- - -> ->
JHublic Serfrice @
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 6, 2014
TO: Docket File
FROM: Hong Wang, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission ClerkﬂW\f

RE: Docket 140195-TP - Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T
Florida to terminate interconnection agreements, amendments and/or adoptions
with Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. and East Texas Rural Net, Inc.

The above referenced docket was opened on October 3, 2014, following the receipt of a request
from BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida to terminate interconnection
agreements with Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. and East Texas Rural Net, Inc.

However, this matter does not need to be docketed. Therefore, Docket 140195-TP should be
closed administratively, as it was opened in error. Document 05636-14 should be moved from

Decket-140195-TP to 140000-OT.
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cc: Jeff Bates
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